
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: David J. Adkins; Mann, Ryan
Cc: Michael Barrett
Subject: RE: NVANU 73
Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 7:55:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning Mr. Adkins:
 
Thank you for the video. No issue with access.
 
In review of the bottom confirmation samples submitted February 8, 2018, NMOCD will not issue a
full closure due to the chlorides remaining in place at less than 4 ft. bgs. Please be advised that 1RP-
4880 will be granted a deferral for further remediation at time of abandonment.
 
NMSLO may have additional concerns or stipulations.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: David J. Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 7:30 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Michael Barrett <mbarrett@limerockresources.com>
Subject: FW: NVANU 73
 
Hi Olivia,
 
I wanted to share this with drone video with you of the liner location stakes for the NVANU 73.  Kim
had the closure report completed before she left and we've just been waiting for the markers install
to close this project out. 
 
Try the link below, let me know if it doesn't work for you.  The file itself is too big to directly email
unfortunately.
 
We have the GPS for all of these Lime Rock stakes as well.  I'll get a data table together so we can
update the closure report.
 
Thank you.
 
 
David J. Adkins
District Manager Artesia
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022
Cell: 575.441.4835
Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com
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Download Attachment
Available until Aug 29, 2018

 
 

From: Chris Jones 
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 6:40 PM
To: Jacob Laird <jlaird@talonlpe.com>; David J. Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>;
mbarrett@limerockresources.com
Subject: NVANU 73
 

 

https://www.icloud.com/attachment/?u=https%3A%2F%2Fcvws.icloud-content.com%2FB%2FAT3Dg59A0KWmF4nPBcZzRBW8vca5AXUFem4ypmI9QYjIZ3fb9vOV4SSV%2F%24%7Bf%7D%3Fo%3DAsNeamTAZVfB7c3yP3af_DOCkjbi0tXdDZBuIxzn5U1n%26v%3D1%26x%3D3%26a%3DBwjGZYp9ZsGfkJ87NK4l0QsNlALTAwiARQEACAHIAP82d4ggA0jXRA%26e%3D1535589571%26k%3D%24%7Buk%7D%26fl%3D%26r%3D55B8F87A-850A-429C-B682-D0CF6CB58D2C-1%26ckc%3Dcom.apple.largeattachment%26ckz%3DB3080F8A-78C0-4296-A9EB-2120FCCA000E%26p%3D40%26s%3DutqBJo4wmvx0RusIJMXWyjIFs2o&uk=T03SZAd5zifTXvQ2n5bUzw&f=IMG_6628.MP4&sz=111083188
https://www.icloud.com/attachment/?u=https%3A%2F%2Fcvws.icloud-content.com%2FB%2FAT3Dg59A0KWmF4nPBcZzRBW8vca5AXUFem4ypmI9QYjIZ3fb9vOV4SSV%2F%24%7Bf%7D%3Fo%3DAsNeamTAZVfB7c3yP3af_DOCkjbi0tXdDZBuIxzn5U1n%26v%3D1%26x%3D3%26a%3DBwjGZYp9ZsGfkJ87NK4l0QsNlALTAwiARQEACAHIAP82d4ggA0jXRA%26e%3D1535589571%26k%3D%24%7Buk%7D%26fl%3D%26r%3D55B8F87A-850A-429C-B682-D0CF6CB58D2C-1%26ckc%3Dcom.apple.largeattachment%26ckz%3DB3080F8A-78C0-4296-A9EB-2120FCCA000E%26p%3D40%26s%3DutqBJo4wmvx0RusIJMXWyjIFs2o&uk=T03SZAd5zifTXvQ2n5bUzw&f=IMG_6628.MP4&sz=111083188
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